
Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

Carl Smith <csmith@uswatercorp.net> 

Tuesday, January 07, 2014 11:46 AM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Vickie Penick; Ron Derossett; Amy Williams; Carl Smith 

Docket 130291-WU Application for Transfer - Exhibit N Affidavit 

country walk_affidavit_newspaper ad 1 7 2014.pdf 

High 

Please find attached the Exhibit N to the Transfer Application - docket no.: 130291-WU 

Carl Smith 
U'> Watrr Services Corporation 

4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard 

New Port Richey, Fl 34652 

Cell : 727.835.9522 
Fax: 727. 849.5467 
www.uswatercorp.com 
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COUNTRY WALK UTILITIES, 
INCORPORATED 

January 7, 2014 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No No.130291-WU. Application for Transfer of Holmes Utilities, Inc. to Country 
Walk Utilities, Inc. which Resides in Highlands, County, Florida 

Commission Clerk: 

You will attached the Affidavit - Exhibit N to the Application for Transfer. 

Respectfully, 

r-=u.w-, resident 

aterworks, Inc. 
5320 Captains Court 
New Port Richey, FL 34652 

5320 Captains Court, New Port Richey, FL 34652- Tel : (866) 753 8292 Fax: (727) 848-7701 



Notict of Appllcatioll Awonl for Trwfer of 
Water Certificate for Holmes l/tlitles, Inc. in 

Highluds Collllly, Florida 
DATE OF NOTIC£-J.lHIIJ 3, Zlll 

Notice is hereby given that Country Walt Utilities, 
Inc. has filed an App~cation for Approval of 
Transfer of the Water System of Holmes Utilities, 
Inc. in H'ghlands COWlty Florida to pursuant to 
Section 367.011, Rorida Statutes. and Rule 24-
30.037, Florida Administrative COde. 
The Holmes Utilities, Inc. water system provides 
service to the following descnbed territOIY in 
Highlands COunty, Florida: 

WATER OHLY LECW. D£SCIIIPT10N 
HIGHLAND COUNTY 
Township 36 South, Range 29 Er.st 
Section 16 
Begin at the Northwest comer of the Southwest 
Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of said Section 
16: Thence North B8"22'SG" East along the North 
line of the said Southwest Quarter of the 
Southwest Quarter for a dista.nce of 1328.55 feet to 
a point marking the Northeast corner of the 
Southwest QUarter of the Southwest Quarter of 
Section 16, Township 36 South, Range 29 £ast; 
Thenee run South 00002'11• East along the East 
line of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest 
Quarter for distance of 12n.47 feet to a point on 
the Government Meander Une of lake carrie; 
Thence run South 78"2729" West a distance or 
273.91 leet along said Government Meander Une 
to a point; Thence run So.rth B8"22'28" West a 
oistance of IOSSJS Feet to the Southwest COmer 
of Section 16, Township 36 South, Range 29 £ast 
Thence run North 00"14'24. West a distance of 
1319.68 feet to the po:nt of beginning said portion 
contain:ng 40.02 acres. 
For more information roncP!lling this not:ce, 
please contact the Utility at the address below for 
more imornatlon. 
Any objection to the said application must be 
made in writing and filed with the Office of 
Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service 
Commission. 2540 Shumard oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-osso, no later than 
thirty (30) days after the last date that the notice 
was mailed or published, whichever Is later. At the 
same time, a copy of said objection should be 
mailed to the applicant whose address is set forth 
below. The objection must state the grounds for 
the objection with particularity. 

#4321 

COuntry Walk Utilities, Inc. 
5320 Captains Court 

New Port Richey, Fl34652 

Order# 0003367018 

113/14 

Highlands Today and The Tampa Tribune 

Published Daily 

Sebring, Highlands County, Florida 

State of Florida } 
County of Highlands } SS. 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared C Pugh, who on oath says that she 
is the Advertising Billing Analyst of Highlands Today & The Tampa Tribune, daily 
newspapers published at Sebring in Highlands County, Florida, that the attached copy of 
advertisement being a 

Legal Ads IN THE Highlands Today 

In the matter of Legal Notices 

was publ ished in said newspaper in the issues of 

01/03/2014 

Affiant further says that the said Highlands Today & The Tampa Tribune are newspapers 
published at Sebring in said Highlands County, Florida, and that the said newspapers 
have heretofore been continuously publ ished in said Highlands County, Florida, each day 
and have been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in Sebring, in said 
Highlands County, Florida for a period of one year next preceding the first publication of 
the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that she has neither paid nor 

promised aoy pe""'"· this adwrtlsemeot fo• co:s said "''"P'P"'· 

Swo~ subscribed~~ this .:i__day 
of~· ,A.D.~ 

Personally Known~ Produced Identification _ 

Typeoftde"tificatiooPI~ t/~H 

1374161 - US WATER SERVICES CORPORA TIC 




